Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Gabrielle Gerholt <ggerholt@concho.com>

Sent: © Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aocl.com; Aaron Young; Ocean Munds-Dry; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Unopposed Request to Continue Cases 15303 & 15304

Dear Phitlip,

COG respectfully requests Cases 15303 and 15304 be continued until the June 25" docket. The parties are continuing to
try to work out this matter and believe a continuance would allow them additional time to negotiate. I've contacted Jim
Bruce who is counsel for Nadel and Gussman and Devon. He does not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

Gabrielle A. Gerholt

Advisor

New Mexico Government Relations
COG OPERATING LLC

1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe NM 87501

Office 505.780.8000

Cell 505.553.2445
ggerholt@concho.com
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